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Good Afternoon:

Please place this email in Docket#20200000

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: Karen Toker <Karen.Toker.88726018@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Karen Toker

6030 Oakbrook Ct

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082



Antonia Hover

From: Kelley Anderson <Kelley.Anderson.229967438@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:26 AM

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

Kelley Anderson
6903 Superior St Cir
Sarasota, FL. 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Rod Stokes <Rod.Stokes.36070644@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

. Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Rod Stokes

5208 Twin Creeks Dr
Valrico, FL 33596



Antonia Hover

From: Don Lockard <Don.Lockard.73181983@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Don Lockard

664 3rd Ave
Welaka, FL 32193



Antonia Hover

From: Sandra Kennedy <Sandra.Kennedy.31513485@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Florida’s voters have repeatedly made our support for policies to encourage the spread of rooftop solar. In 2016
voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the subsidization of solar
energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

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

Sandra Kennedy
7711 NW 156th Ave
Alachua, FL 32615



Antonia Hover

From: Megan Miceli <Megan.Miceli.102653337@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:25 AM

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

Megan Miceli

9174 Woodhurst Dr
Naples, FL 34120



Antonia Hover

From: Virginia LeBlanc <Virginia.LeBlanc.74663239@p2a.co>
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

Virginia LeBlanc

9365 SE 136th P1
Summerfield, FL 34491



Antonia Hover

From: Julia west <Julia.west.15886723@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:23 AM
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —not less — in order to weather all the

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

Julia west

2800 54th St S
Gulfport, FL 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Greg Brown <Greg.Brown.17380029@p2a.co>
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

Greg Brown

109 N Golfview Rd
Lake Worth, FL 33460



Antonia Hover

From: John Campbell <John.Campbell.74629732@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:22 AM

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

John Campbell
288 River Dr
Jupiter, FL 33469



Antonia Hover

From: Paul Schmalzer <Paul.Schmalzer.26367790@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Paul Schmalzer

2829 Mourning Dove Way
Titusville, FL 32780



Antonia Hover

From: Rosana Francescato <rfrancescato@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this couid get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Rosana Francescato

Ms Rosana Francescato
rfrancescato@gmail.com
963 45th Street
OAKLAND, CA 94608



Antonia Hover

From: Gloria Skinner <Gloria.Skinner.74583085@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:18 AM

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

Gloria Skinner
5550 E Michigan St
Orlando, FL 32822



Antonia Hover

From: Donald Hendricks <Donald.Hendricks.359195639@p2a.co>
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

Donald Hendricks
13831 Waterbury Ct
Fort Myers, FL 33919



Antonia Hover

From: Lisa D'Antonio <Lisa.DAntonio.35104700@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Lisa D'Antonio

711 Forest Club Dr
Wellington, FL 33414



Antonia Hover _

From: Chelsea Palmer <chelsfau3@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:16 AM

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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

Chelsea Palmer

Ms Chelsea Palmer
chelsfau3@gmail.com

3227 Gardens East Drive apartment C
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410



Antonia Hover

From: Susan Mason <Susan.Mason.57139339@p2a.co>
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

Susan Mason

806 N M St

Lake Worth, FL 33460



Antonia Hover

From: : Gloria Skinner <Gloria.Skinner.74583085@p2a.co>
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

From: Linda Menke <Linda.Menke.41732850@p2a.co>
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

Linda Menke

114 Glenhaven Terrace
Tallahassee, FL 32312



Antonia Hover

From: Juan David Payares <juan.payares@payoli.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:15 AM

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

Juan David Payares

Mr Juan David Payares
juan.payares@payoli.net
9340 sw 118th pl

Miami, Florida 33186



Antonia Hover

From: Kevin Silvey <Kevin.Silvey.17064967@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

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

Kevin Silvey

9263 78th P1
Seminole, FL 33777



Antonia Hover

From: Felicia Bruce <Felicia.Bruce.230052738@p2a.co>
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

Felicia Bruce

106 Mariner Bay Blvd
Fort Pierce, FL 34949



Antonia Hover

From: Karen Windchild <Karen.Windchild.251029623@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:14 AM

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

Karen Windchild

15216 Jackson Rd
Delray Beach, FL 33484



Antonia Hover

From: Michael DeLoye <Michael.Deloye.31790073@p2a.co>
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

Michael DeLoye

2500 SW 10th St
Boynton Beach, FL 33426



Antonia Hover

From: Elizabeth Jackson <Elizabeth.Jackson.303943530@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Make the right choice for our future! Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies
meant to encourage the spread of rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17,
which would have prohibited the subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided
tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

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
Elizabeth Jackson
2012 Forest Cir
Orlando, FL 32803



Antonia Hover

From: Elisabeth Carroll <Elisabeth.Carroll.8149792@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Elisabeth Carroll

19201 Vista Ln

Indian Shores, FL 33785



Antonia Hover

From: M K <M.K.231910248@p2a.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:11 AM
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

MK

1804 NW 51st Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32605



Antonia Hover

From: William Goldberg <William.Goldberg.13943343@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:12 AM

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
William Goldberg
1501 NW 155th St
Citra, FL 32113



Antonia Hover

L

From: Jerry Leakey <jerry.leakey@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: - Net-Metering Works for Floridians

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

Jerry Leakey

Mr Jerry Leakey
jerry.leakey@gmail.com
1811 17th Ct N

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460



Antonia Hover

From: Steven Ray <Steven.Ray.92337583@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have méde their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida,

Thank you,

Steven Ray

1500 Bishop Estates Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32259



Antonia Hover

From: James Colen <James.Colen.92122860@p2a.co>
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

James Colen

2510 SW 105th Terrace
Davie, FL 33324



Antonia Hover

From: Linda Gettles <Linda.Gettles.135837364@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:07 AM

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

Linda Gettles

4410 15th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33713



Antonia Hover

L

From: Anne Darragh <Anne.Darragh.57233767@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:06 AM

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

Anne Darragh

936 Stone Lake Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Antonia Hover

From: Patricia Shafchuk <Patricia.Shafchuk.12713529@p2a.co>
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

Patricia Shafchuk

12025 Proctor Loop

New Port Richey, FL 34654



Antonia Hover

From: bob owens <bob.owens.113063592@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

bob owens

1338 Corner Oaks Dr
Brandon, FL 33510



Antonia Hover

From: BK Young <BK.Young.232967371@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:05 AM
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
BK Young
16059 E Alan Black Dr
Loxahatchee, FL 33470



Antonia Hover

From: James Sorrells <James.Sorrells.57185257@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:03 AM

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

James Sorrells

1724 Bonser Rd
Minneola, FL 34715



Antonia Hover

From: Steven Handwerker <Steven.Handwerker.16118463@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:04 AM

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

Steven Handwerker

33 Laurel Ridge Break
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Antonia Hover

From: Lorraine Moneypenny <Lorraine.Moneypenny.350608332@p2a.co>
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

Lorraine Moneypenny
23506 Dawn Ave

Port Charlotte, FL. 33954



Antonia Hover

From: Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold <Ruth.WiesenthalGold.145943194@p2a.co>
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

Ruth Wiesenthal-Gold
657 Hurst Rd NE
Palm Bay, FL 32907



Antonia Hover

From: Stephanie Guittar <sguittar@gmail.com>

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

Stephanie Guittar

Dr. Stephanie Guittar
sguittar@gmail.com

10228 Stratford Pointe Ave
Orlando, FL 32832



Antonia Hover

From: Sylvia Wulf <SylviaWulf.92324767@p2a.co>
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

If anything Florida should be making it easier for people to get solar, not put up further roadblocks and take
away from those who have it! Solar is the future, and giving in to the greed of the fossil fuel industry simply
adds to the carbon in the air, adding years more pollution and accelerating climate change!

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

Sylvia Wulf

7320 Twinbrook St
Brooksville, FL 34601



Antonia Hover

From: MICHAEL HUBBARD <MICHAEL.HUBBARD.8536747 @p2a.co>
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

MICHAEL HUBBARD
4353 50th Terrace S

St. Petersburg, FL. 33711



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Hicks <Barbara.Hicks.230240405@p2a.co>
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
Barbara Hicks

921 Ell Way
Sarasota, FL 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Karen Killmar <Karen.Killmar.231861801@p2a.co>
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

Karen Killmar

2202 Queen Jessica Dr
Lutz, FL 33549



Antonia Hover

From: Denise McLaughlin <Denise.MclLaughlin.87924514@p2a.co>
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

Denise McLaughlin
6001 Pelican Bay Blvd
Naples, FL 34108



Antonia Hover

From: Dale Niemann <Dale.Niemann.82679765@p2a.co>
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

Dale Niemann

1534 Glengarry Dr
Palm Harbor, FL 34684



Antonia Hover

From: kellyann morander <kellyann.morander.26392855@p2a.co>
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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,.

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

kellyann morander

938 Capitol Rd Unit 8112
Brooksville, FL 34601



Antonia Hover _

From: Geri Ott <Geri.Ott.231523059@p2a.co>
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

Geri Ott

2643 Clyde St
Matlacha, FL 33993



Antonia Hover

From: CAROL KLINE <CAROL.KLINE.56053722@p2a.co>
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

CAROL KLINE

1012 N Shore Dr NE

St. Petersburg, FL. 33701





